Todd T. Parfitt

Qualifications in Brief

Excellent background in interpreting and applying state and federal environmental laws and regulations, particularly the Wyoming Environmental Quality Act, Wyoming Industrial Development Information and Siting Act, Federal Clean Water and Clean Air Acts, Resource Conservation and Recovery Act and Surface Mining and Control and Reclamation Act; Extensive experience working with federal and state agencies, the regulated community, and the general public in developing effective solutions to environmental issues; Ability to make and defend decisions based upon complex information with divisive views; Innovative problem solver; Effective supervisor and manager of staff, programs and budgets; Proven record of fiscal responsibility and accountability; Excellent written and oral communication skills; Ability to work effectively with diverse audiences and find common ground within controversial issues.

Education

The Ohio State University. *Master of Public Administration*, June 1988. Specialization: Environmental policy; Decision support systems.

The Ohio State University. *Bachelor of Science in Natural Resources*, December 1984. Specialization: Fisheries management.

Hocking Technical College. Associate of Applied Science in Recreation and Wildlife Management, June 1982. Specialization: Biological sciences.

Professional Development

Leadership Decision Making, Harvard Kennedy School. November 2011

Leadership Development Assessment, CMA. 2011

Leadership Wyoming. Class of 2008

Situational Leadership II. The Ken Blanchard Companies. 2007

Experience

Wyoming Department of Environmental Quality. Chevenne, Wyoming.

Director

November 2012 - Present.

Deputy Director and Industrial Siting Administrator

February 2006 – November 2012.

Agency IT Venture Manager

February 2006 – November 2012.

Acting Abandoned Mine Lands Administrator

August 2007 - November 2007.

March 2010 - May 2010.

Program Manager, State NPDES Program, Water Quality Division

February 2002 - February 2006.

Program Principal, Solid and Hazardous Waste Division, Solid Waste Permitting April 2001 – February 2002.

BHE Environmental, Inc. Columbus and Twinsburg, Ohio.

Director, Northern Ohio Operations.

August 1999 - March 2001

Project Manager.

August 1991 - June 1992.

Wyoming Department of Environmental Quality. Cheyenne, Wyoming.

Program Supervisor, Water Quality Division, NPDES and Surface Water Monitoring Program.

December 1996 – August 1999.

Wyoming Department of Environmental Quality. Lander, Wyoming.

Senior Analyst, Solid and Hazardous Waste Division, Hazardous Waste Program.

October 1995 - December 1996.

Senior Analyst, Water Quality Division, Underground Storage Tank Program.

July 1992 - October 1995.

State of Ohio Fire Marshal. Bureau of Underground Storage Tanks. Reynoldsburg, Ohio.

Environmental Supervisor, Corrective Action Section, April 1990 – August 1991.

Environmental Engineer, Corrective Action Section, July 1988 – April 1990.

Program Intern. June 1987 – July 1988.

Center for Lake Erie Research. Open Lake Erie Surveillance and Monitoring Program.

Put-in-Bay and Columbus, Ohio.

Graduate Research Associate. September 1986 – June 1988

Research Assistant. September 1983 – April 1986.

Ohio Department of Natural Resources. Indian Lake, Ohio.

Angler Survey Clerk. April 1986 - September 1986.

Committees and Activities

Board Member, University of Wyoming, Haub School. 2012 – Present

Environmental Council of States, Enterprise for the Environment Leadership Council. 2016 - Present

Environmental Council of States, President. 2017 - 2018

Environmental Council of States, Officer. 2015 - 2019

Environmental Council of States, Waste Committee Chair. 2015 - 2016

Environmental Council of States Member 2012 - Present

Wyoming Representative on the Interstate Mining Compact Commission. 2012 - Present

Jonah Infill Office/Pinedale Anticline Project Office Board Member 2012 – Present

Chairman, Wyoming Renewable Energy Coordination Committee. 2011 – 2012

Chairman, Wyoming State Employee's Campaign for Laramie County United Way. 2010

Member of Governor's Information Technology Transformation and Consolidation Committee. 2010

Chairman, American Reinvestment and Recovery Act Team, Capital Infrastructure Subgroup. 2008 – 2011

Board Member, Regional Institute for Health & Environmental Leadership. 2007 - 2008

Chairman, Wyoming Carbon Sequestration Advisory Committee. 2006 - 2009

Wyoming Drought Task Force/Climate Committee. 2006 - 2010

Member, Wyoming Laboratory Bio-Security Task Force. 2006

Member, Wyoming National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System Permitting Task Force. 2003

Board Member, Cheyenne Landfill Advisory Board. 2002 - 2003

Board Member, Ohio Sea Grant Advisory Board. Cleveland, Ohio. 2000 – 2001